
From: Merrell Angstreich
To: David Carson
Subject: FW: Town of Lake Park Insider Newsletter
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 2:46:06 PM

 
 
Best Regards,

Merrell Angstreich
Merrell Angstreich, M.A.
Grant Writer/Chief Public Information Officer
Town of Lake Park
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL 33403
561-882-1819
 
Please note:  Florida has a very broad public records law. Written communication regarding Town business
are public records available to the public upon request. Your e-mail communications are therefore subject to
public disclosure. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entry, instead contact this office by phone or in writing. Section 668.6076, F.S.
 
 

From: Town of Lake Park <lakeparkinsider@lakeparkflorida.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Merrell Angstreich <mangstreich@lakeparkflorida.gov>
Subject: Town of Lake Park Insider Newsletter
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Lake Park. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!
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The amount of federal funding Lake Park could receive
if everyone is counted.

Just some of the services in Lake Park that would
benefit from money based on how many residents are
counted.

 

The first day you can be
counted in the 2020
Census. You can be
counted by phone, online,
or by mail.

 

 

 

In mid-March, Lake Park residents will begin receiving
letters to complete the 2020 Census. Once the
invitation arrives, you should respond for your home in
one of three ways: online, by phone, or by mail.

 

 

Everyone must be counted:
 

·     All adults and all children
·     All citizens and all non-citizens
·     All renters, tenants, and owners

 

The law ensures your private data is protected. Your
answers cannot be used against you by any
government agency or court.
 

The Census Bureau cannot release any personally
identifiable information about you, your home, or
your business, even to law enforcement.
 

You are kept anonymous. The Census Bureau is not
permitted to publicly release your responses in any
way that could identify you or anyone else in your
home.
 

You will not be asked about your citizenship.
 

For more information, visit 2020census.gov.
 

 

Other Lake Park News
 

Improvements begin in
Bert Bostrom Park
 

Work has begun on new
upgrades to Bert Bostrom Park.
The Town is putting in a new
shade structure and an ADA-
compliant swing set.
 

Work is expected to be finished in about two weeks.
 

Plan ahead:
Several railroad
crossings closing
for construction
 

Brightline Virgin Trains will
be closing several railroad
crossings temporarily
beginning next month.
 

·     The crossing at Park
Avenue will be closed

from March 15 to March 20.
 

·     The crossing at Silver Beach Road will be closed from March 25 to
March 26.

 

·     The crossing at Northlake Boulevard will be closed from May 17 to
May 23.

 

All the closures are to allow the company to install track upgrades for
expansion of service.

 

 

Your flood zone could be changing.
How does this affect you?
 
DID YOU KNOW...
 

·     You could have a lower insurance premium by being grandfathered
into your current flood zone.

 
·     Over 20% of flood insurance claims come from outside the high-risk

flood zone.
 

·     You should purchase flood insurance at least 30 days before flood
maps become effective to be grandfathered into your zone.

 
 
Palm Beach County flood maps are changing. Do you know your risk?
The County is holding two information sessions to answer questions.
Flooding is the most common and costly natural disaster in the country.
Learn about the updated PBC flood maps and your flood risk.
 

Tuesday, February 4
4 - 7 PM

Mary V. McDonald-Wilson Center
1505 N. Australian Avenue

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
 
 

Wednesday, February 5
9AM - 12PM

Mary V. McDonald-Wilson Center
1505 N. Australian Avenue

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
 
 

CLICK HERE TO DOWNLOAD MORE INFORMATION
 

 

 

 

 

 

ZIONIC FITNESS BY THE SEA
﻿Instructor: Zion Green

Call: 321-750-8307
Email: 4zionicglobal@gmail.com

 

GROUP FITNESS SCHEDULE
 

All fitness classes are located at Lake Shore Park       
701 B Lake Shore Drive, Lake Park, FL 33403  

 

MONDAY
7:00 PM - Zionic Dance Fitness

8:00 PM - Body Toning
 
 

TUESDAY
7:00 PM - Hip-Hop Step

8:00 PM - PUMP That Body
 
 

WEDNESDAY
7:00 PM - Zionic Dance Fitness

8:00 PM - Afro Booty Barre
 
 

THURSDAY
7:00 PM - Zumba

8:05 PM - Work That Step/Body Transformation
 
 

1st FRIDAY OF THE MONTH
7:00 PM - Street Salsa Dance Social

 
 

2ND FRIDAY OF THE MONTH
8:00 PM - Fluidity (Stretch & Meditation)

 
 

﻿SATURDAY
9:15 AM - Soca Workout

10:00 AM - Absolutely Insane
 
 

SCHEDULE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PLEASE TEXT: (321) 750-8307 FOR MORE INFO

 
 

Special Events Department
 

561-881-3338 ~ www.lakeparkflorida.gov

 

 

Work for Lake Park

Looking for a new job? How about
working for us here at the Town of

Lake Park? Click below to see
what's available.

 

Visit our EmploymentOpportunities Page

 

 

 

TOWN OF LAKE PARK
 

535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, FL 33403
PH: (561) 881-3300 | FAX: (561) 881-3314 

EMAIL: information@lakeparkflorida.gov
Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m

 

 

Visit our website

 

Town of Lake Park | 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, FL 33403

Unsubscribe mangstreich@lakeparkflorida.gov

Update Profile | About Constant Contact

Sent by lakeparkinsider@lakeparkflorida.gov
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